CENWP-OD-B 01 July 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: 20BON28 MFR — Adult Fish Facility Sockeye Mortalities.

On 01 July, CRITFC biologists left messages notifying Project Fisheries of two Sockeye
mortalities on the valve 15 trash rack. It was scanned for PIT tags, inspected for marks or
injuries, and returned to the river. Both fish were tagged in the AFF by CRITFC on 30 June.

#1

Species — Sockeye (Oncorhynchus nerka).

Origin — Wild (Unclipped).

Length — Approximately 50 cm.

Marks and tags — PIT tags: 3DD.003D36542B.

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — Bleeding from the anal vent

Cause and Time of Death — Eyes were still very clear so it is assumed that the fish died
sometime in the morning of 07/01/20.

G. Future and Preventative Measures — CRITFC is looking into it.
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#2
Species — Sockeye (Oncorhynchus nerka).
Origin — Wild (Unclipped).
Length — Approximately 49 cm.
Marks and tags — PIT tags: 3DD.003D365434.
Marks and Injuries found on carcass — None
. Cause and Time of Death — Eyes were still very clear so it is assumed that the fish died
sometime in the morning of 07/01/20.
N. Future and Preventative Measures — CRITFC is looking into it.

Sincerely,
Project Fisheries



